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Dear Dr Neshitt,
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4. UNCLASSIFIED-AIl Networks: Interview

Nesbitt, Dr Geoff

As agreed in our telephone call this date can | ask if any time on Tuesday 14 February 2006 would be suitable for a
meeting at Altnagelvin or any other place of your choosing. | will also be requesting Dr Fulton for a time on that same
date, if you and he wished to liaise on the matter and suggest to me two times that suit you both. The only caveat |
would make is to say there is a slight chance that | may be out of the country on that date, and will know by lunch
tomorrow (Friday 10/2), so a final confirmation will not be possible until then.

If you can confirm a time and we are to meet | will email outlining the main areas which [ wish to cover, though our
interview would not be restricted to those if you wished to raise others.

Thanking you,

Secl , Cross
DSgt.
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